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DATE: September 5, 2025

TO: Major Thompson, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel
FROM: Corey Hampson, Economic Supervisor, Division of Economics
RE: Docket No. 20250029-GU: Petition for rate increase by Peoples Gas System, Inc.

Re uest for Confidential Classification for Document No. 08509-2025.

On August 29, 2025, Peoples Gas System (Peoples or utility) filed a request for confidential
classification for Document No. 08509-2025. This document contains various project maps
related to the Downtown Tampa Project, provided in Peoples’ response to Commission staff’s
Sixteenth Set of Interrogatories, No. 189. Peoples has redacted this information in its entirety,
citing competitive interests, the disclosure of which would impair the competitive business of the
utility. Furthermore, Peoples states that the utility treats the confidential information contained as
private and has not publicly disclosed the information.

Staff has reviewed the document and concurs with Peoples that the nature of the information
meets the requirements set forth in Section 366.093(3)(e), Florida Statutes (F.S.), whereby
disclosure of the information would impair the competitive business operation of the utility.
Furthermore, staff agrees this confidential document relates to Critical Energy Infrastructure
Information, as defined by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission and described in Peoples’
request for confidential classification (DN 08508-2025). Critical Energy Infrastructure
Information further meets the requirements set forth in Section 366.093(3)(c), F.S., information
relating to security measures, systems, or procedures. Therefore, staff recommends the request
by Peoples for confidential classification of Document No. 08509-2025 be approved.
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